Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

From: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

Sent: Friday, August 20, 2010 11:00 AM

To: ‘Goloubow, Ron'

Cc: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

Subject: RE: Aspire Oakland - Wells under the building

Good Morning Ron,

Your proposal to relocate Building A approximately 15 feet to the northwest to retain wells (AS-3I & AS-11) appears
acceptable. Additionally, as discussed in yesterday’'s meeting, ACEH still recommends installing the soil vapor
monitoring points below the vapor barrier in addition to above the vapor barrier and within the passive (or possibly
active) slab venting system, as ARCADIS proposed.

We look forward to your submittal.

Sincerely,

Paresh C. Khatri

Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
Local Oversight Program

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-6577

Phone: (510) 777-2478
Fax: (510) 337-9335

E-mail: Paresh.Khatri@acgov.org

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/lop.htm

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of intended recipient(s) and
may contain confidential and protected information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the
original message.

From: Goloubow, Ron [mailto:Ron.Goloubow@arcadis-us.com]
Sent: Friday, August 20, 2010 9:19 AM

To: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

Subject: Aspire Oakland - Wells under the building

Paresh thanks for taking the time to meet with us yesterday. | am going to ask the architect if they can shift
building A about 15 feet to the north west. That shift will allow for wells AS1I, AS3| and AS8I to be retained. |
contemplated moving the building further to retain well ASMW?2I but since ASMW?2I is only approximately 10 to
15 feet from well AS1I | believe the requested groundwater data could be provided by samples collected from
well AS1l. Also moving the building further to the northwest will infringe on the fire lane.
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We are planning to retain the following eight wells for future groundwater monitoring: AS1l, AS3l, ASMW4l,
AS6l, SMWS5I, ASMW4I, NW2I, and MW4 (see attached map). Wells not included on this list would be
abandoned.

This will all be formalized in a revised groundwater monitoring plan but since Aspire is trying to design the
building now | wanted to get your opinion on this matter. Please let me know as soon as possible if that will
satisfy the County’s request to retain wells.

Thanks Ron.

| Senior Associate Geologist |

ARCADIS U.S., Inc. | 1900 Powell Street, Suite 1200 | Emeryville, CA 94608
T. 510.596.9550 | M. 510.501-1789 | F. 510.652.2246

NOTICE: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are the property of ARCADIS U.S., Inc. and its affiliates. All rights,
including without limitation copyright, are reserved. The proprietary information contained in this e-mail message, and any
files transmitted with it, is intended for the use of the recipient(s) named above. If the reader of this e-mail is not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this e-mail in error and that any review, distribution or
copying of this e-mail or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please
notify the sender immediately and delete the original message and any files transmitted. The unauthorized use of this e-
mail or any files transmitted with it is prohibited and disclaimed by ARCADIS U.S., Inc. and its affiliates. Nothing herein is
intended to constitute the offering or performance of services where otherwise restricted by law.
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EXPLANATION:

Property Line

Former Warehouse Building

Area of Excavation

Reported Area of Excavation of PCB-Affected Soil in 1992
Air Monitoring Station

Sidewall Confirmation Sample Location and ID

Bottom Confirmation Sample Location and ID

50 Feet

PROPOSED CHARTER SCHOOL SITE
1009 66 TH AVENUE, OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA

PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT PLAN WITH
EXCAVATION AREAS AND
CONFIRMATION SAMPLE LOCATIONS
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Line
Shift Building A approximately 10 feet to the northwest.  This will allow for wells AS1I and AS3I top be retained.



Retain the following wells:

AS1I, AS3I, AS4I, AS6I, SMW5I, ASMW4I, NW2I



Other monitoring and sparge wells will be abandoned.


